Saadia Irfan

Assistant Professor

NUST Business School

Email: saadia.irfan@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 090853163

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Saadia Irfan is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Saadia Irfan has a PhD in Accounting And Finance. Dr. Saadia Irfan has published 12 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 153, carried out 3 projects and filed 3 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Accounting And Finance University of Leicester , England	2012 - 2018
MS in Finance University of Sheffield , England	2008 - 2009
BSc in Accounting And Finance London School of Economics and Political Science, University of London, England	2005 - 2008

Experience

Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2023- Present
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2018 - 2023
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2018 - 2018
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2014 - 2018
Lecturer NUST Business School	2010 - 2014

Research Projects National Projects

End users' digital financial literacy and its impact on financial inclusion in Pakistan				
	End ucore' digital financial	literacy and its impact.	on financial inclusion	n Dakietan

Funding Agency: ICAP IBA Research Unit

Amount: PKR 599,000.00 **Status:** Approved_inprocess

Assessing the public Sector Accounting Systems and practices in Pakistan and neighboring countries

Funding Agency: ICAP Amount: PKR 597,000.00 Status: Completed

International Projects

2022

2022

Industry Projects

National Projects 'Applications of Statistical tools in Business Scenarios' for Managerial & Financial Analysis Course of 2021 Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan Client: Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan. Amount: PKR 150,000.00 Status: Completed **International Projects Research Articles** Role of financial constraints and risk-taking on the relationship between financial reporting quality and 2024 investment efficiency: emerging and frontier markets' perspective Muhammad Azhar Khan Nabeel Safdar Saadia Irfan Journal of Financial Reporting and Accounting, Pages 1-37 Impact Factor: 3.300 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 1 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1108/JFRA-12-2023-0779 Impact of financial reporting quality on investment efficiency and role of investor protection in frontier 2024 markets Muhammad Azhar Khan Saadia Irfan Samina Naveed Review of Accounting and Finance, Pages 1-23 Impact Factor: 3.600 | Quartile: 1 DOI: 10.1108/RAF-07-2023-0220/ Foreign institutional investment horizon and earnings management: Evidence from around the world 2023 Mian Rehman Uddin Saadia Irfan Affan Mian International Review of Financial Analysis, Volume 86, Article Number 102509 Impact Factor: 8.235 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 14 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.irfa.2023.102509 Financial Model and the Valuation of Kyoka Motors 2S Car Dealership 2023 Arsala Haider Khan Maheen Waqar Muhammad Ameen Hassan Hadia Amjad Mir Saadia Irfan Asian Case Research Journal, Vol:27, Issue:02, Pages:22 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://doi.org/10.1142/S0218927523500074 Does corporate ec-innovation affect stock price crash risk? 2021 Rashid Zaman NaderAtawnah Muhammad Haseeb Muhammad Nadeem Saadia Irfan British Accounting Review, Volume 53, Issue 5, Article Number 101031 Impact Factor: 5.577 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 138 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.bar.2021.101031 The Impact of Earnings Management on Stock Price Crash Risk: An Analysis of Malaysian Firms 2020 Muhammad Haseeb Nurul Shahnaz Mahdzan Wan Marhaini Wan Ahmed Saadia Irfan International Journal of Innovation, Creativity and Change, Volume 14(1), Pages 270-287 Impact Factor: 0 Where there is smoke there is fire: Front running at MAC and DICE Securities Pakistan 2020 Saadia Irfan Tooba Akram Journal of Financial Crime, Volume 27, Issue 2, Pages 493-504 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: 10.1108/JFC-07-2019-0095 Modeling wages of females in the UK 2011 Saadia Irfan International Journal of Business and Social Science, Volume 2, No. 11, (Special Issue), Pages 195-202 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: no DOI

Conference Proceedings

Conference Proceedings	
Are Chairmen who are ex-CEOs economically justified? Evidence from the UK listed companies	2021
Dr. Saadia Irfan	
British Academy of Management, res.country(231,)	
Citations: N/A	
DOI: https://virtual.oxfordabstracts.com/#/event/1821/submission/50	
The moderating role of negative media spotlight on the relationship between accrual-based earnings management and real earnings management: Evidence from the UK listed companies SAADIA IRFAN	2019
British Academy of Management, res.country(231,)	
Citations: N/A	
DOI: no DOI	
Editorial Activities	
	2022
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
Impact Factor: 0	
International Review of Financial Analysis	2022
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
Impact Factor: 8.235	
	2022
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
Impact Factor: 0	
	2022
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
Impact Factor: 0	
	2021
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
Impact Factor: 0	
	2021
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
Impact Factor: 0	
	2021
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
	2021
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
	2021
Reviewed Papers for Journals	2021
Reviewed Papers for Journals	2021
Impact Factor: 2.497	
Davisuad Danaya fay lauyada	2021
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
	2019
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
	2019
Reviewed Papers for Journals	
	2019
Reviewed Papers for Journals	2310

Intellectual Property

Copyrights	
Quantifying organizational capital in Stata Status: Filed	2021
Quantifying stock price crash risk in Stata	2021
Status: Granted Filed	
Quantifying earnings management in Stata	2021
Status: Granted Filed	
Patents	
Industrial Designs	
Trademarks	
Trainings	

2021

Quantitative research
Partner: NUST

Duration: 25-Oct-2021 to 30-Oct-2021